Cayman Islands
Human Rights Commission

promoting, protecting and preserving human rights

Ref: HRC-RES-MIGRANTS

Mr Steven Barrett
Director of Prisons

PO Box 1807

Grand Cayman KY1-1109
CAYMAN ISLANDS

VIA E-MAIL: steven.barrett@gov.ky

12 July 2018
Dear Mr Barrett,

The Commission understands that consideration is being given to placing prisoners from Her Majesty’s
Prison at Northward at the Immigration Detention Centre at Fairbanks (the “IDC”).

Can you provide the Commission with further details of this proposal and in particular clarify what steps
will be taken to ensure prisoners are segregated from IDC detainees. What arrangements have been
made in the event that there is a further influx of immigrants and there is no space at the IDC due to it
being used as an overflow for the prison?

Yours sincerely,

SR

James Austin-Smith
Chairman

2 Floor Artemis House, Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman
P.O. Box 391 | Grand Cayman KY1-1106 | CAYMAN ISLANDS
Telephone: 1.345.244.3685 Facsimile: 1.345.945.8649
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